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CITY OF TORONTO

BY-LAW No. 581-1998

To dedicate the lane east of Macdonell Avenue, extending northerly
from the public lane north of Queen Street West for public lane purposes.

WHEREAS the lands to be dedicated were laid out by former City of Toronto By-law
No.1997-0446 and the date of possession by the City was April 22, 1998;

The Council of the City of Toronto HEREBY ENACTS as follows:

1. Certain land to form part of the lane east of Macdonell Avenue, extending northerly
from the public lane north of Queen Street West, described by W. Kowalenko, O.L.S., City
Surveyor, as follows, namely:

In the City of Toronto and Province of Ontario, being composed of;

FIRSTLY: (Land Titles Office)

All of Parcel Plan-1 in the Register for Section 66D-1030.

Being PART 1 on Expropriation Plan 66D-1030 registered in the Land Registry
Office for the Land Titles Division of Metropolitan Toronto (No. 66).

SECONDLY: (Land Registry Office)

Part of Block A according to Plan 444-York, parts of Lots 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82,
parts of Blocks B and C all according to Plan 452-York, parts of Lots 13, 14, 17, 18,
19, 20, 21 and 22 according to Plan 453-York, parts of Lots A, B, C, D and E
according to Plan 689-York and parts of Lots 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12 and 13 according to
Plan 752-York, designated as PARTS 1 to 42, inclusive, on Expropriation Plan
12133 (CA516213) all of the said Plans being registered in the Land Registry Office
for the Metropolitan Toronto Registry Division (No. 64).

is dedicated for public lane purposes.

ENACTED AND PASSED this 31st  day of  July, A.D. 1998.

CASE OOTES, NOVINA WONG,           
Deputy Mayor City Clerk

(Corporate Seal)


